
 

  
   

   

              

     

    
          

    
 

   
  

 
   

  
  

  
  

   
 

    
  

  
  

    
 

    
  

 
 

   

   
 

  
   

  
   

  
 

 

 

 

Question and Answers #4 

1. Has the City received the commercial container collection size and frequency matrix from the 
current hauler yet? (Questions and Answers #2, question 13) No 
Is the city amenable to a Monday/Thursday and Tuesday/Friday residential trash collection 

schedule? Yes, Residential customers will be serviced twice per week, each day separated by 

two (2) days. Pg. 16 RFP 

2. Is the City amenable to a Wednesday collection day for all residential recycling? Residential 
recycling will be collected one (1) time per week. Pg. 16 of the RFP. Current recycling is picked up 
on Wednesday. 

3. Addendum #1, page 5, Current Rate Sheet: at the bottom of the rate sheet there are Restart 
Service Fees for Commercial, Residential and Returned Check. The City of Seminole does not 
handle the billing. This is our current provider’s rate sheet. It was requested by one of the 
proposers. 

a. With the new agreement, is the City intending to allow residents/businesses to go on 
vacation hold and then restart with the associated restart rate? Current contract allows 
residents to suspend service for a minimum of 90 days, with a 30 written notice 

b. Is the restart fee associated with accounts (residential and commercial) that may have a 
lapse in payment and then the restart fee is applied once the account is back to current? 
In the current contract it applies to reinstatement of delinquent accounts as well. 

4. During the pre-bid meeting you asked if a map of residential and commercial zones areas would 
be helpful. I believe the consensus was yes. Would you please provide a map as part of the next 
addendum? This was posted on Demand Star on August 19th. If you cannot download from 
Demand Star please contact the City’s Community Development Director Mark Ely at 
MEly@myseminole.com 

5. We noticed on the public notice section of the City’s website under the City Wide Solid Waste 
Services that there was not a Q/A #2. Is this intentional (see image below)? Questions and 
Answers #2 is embedded within Addendum #1. 

6. Page 31 of the RFP, Proposer’s Checklist: 

a. Is there a form for the ‘Acknowledgement of Addendums’ or a specific place that you would 
like for us to place this information? Please Provide a receipt acknowledge statement, or 
include the addendums and questions and answers within your proposal. 

b. The signed financial statements: would the City accept 2018 and 2019 audited financials 
prepared by our independent auditors along with a financial stability letter signed by our 
CFO? Or what is meant by ‘signed financial statements’? Addendum #1, Questions and 
Answers #2, question #20 
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